

DIANA KNOERR

Fashion model

PROFILE

Creative and dynamic professional who feels comfortable in front of the cameras. Passionate Fashion Model with experience in modeling for brands and advertisements. Develops relationships with photographers, makeup artists and stylists in order to promote shoot success.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Model

July 2021- Present France, Switzerland

- Cooperate with Make up artists to guarantee the shots go in a professional manner.
- In accordance with the photographer's instructions portray particular emotions and poses.
- Hold the position until the photographer captured the required images.
- Changethe outfits quickly in between the shots and défilé
- Collaborate with various photographers to achieve different creative visions

Model for LOV&LAV July-February 2021-2022, Wil

Model for Moonandback April 2023, Zürich

Extra for video advertisement at AMAG July 2023, Zürich

Beauty Model at Kets Make up Academy August 2023, Zürich

Model for Looking Perfect sport outfits October 2023, St.Margrethen

Model for défilé Afterwork by Furla & Holz-Weber November 2023, Strasbourg

Model for Flottifetze December 2023, St.Gallen

Model for Alpamare aquapark December 2023, Zürich

Model for défilé Atelier Celine Wach January 2024, Strasbourg

Model for a presentation of the shop Harmony Evoque January 2024, Strasbourg

- 0068 663 58 31
- 🗙 knoerrdiana@gmail.com
- Strasbourg, FRANCE

PYSICAL ATTRIBUTES

Height 163 cm Breast 84 cm Waist 65 cm Hips 90 cm Hair Dark blond Eye color Green Skin Light Clothes size XS; S 34 Shoe size 37

SKILLS

Product and brand promotion Adaptable and innovative with poses Commercial Modeling Collaboration Skills Interpersonal Skills Adaptability Ability to Work in a Team Fast Learner Effective Time Management

LANGUAGE

French English German Ukrainian

EDUCATION

Odesa I.I. Mechnykov National University 2011- 2015 Makeup course:Fundamental principles November-December 2023, Strasbourg